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BUSTI AND GEE WEE 00, EARLY 1900s



BUSTICOGAN
PROLOGUE

In an Indian encampment along the English River in what
is now Ontario, Canada, a baby boy was born in 1830 they
called Busticogan, a boy who would grow up to become a
Chief and a highly respected friend to settlers who home-
steaded in Northern Minnesota.

Who was this Busticogan ? He died 80 years later in
our Nation's capitol. He had dealt with Voyaguers and fur
traders, Indian Agents, Missionaries, soldiers, Surveyors,
loggers and homesteaders. He had Dbeen a friend and helper
to all.

le had seen his people move from bark wigwams and birch
bark tipis to log houses; he saw his children dressed like
proper Victorian ladies and gentlemen.

He had sailed on steam ships, ridden miles on trains.

He had seen gas lights, and an early automobile. Instead of
a bow and arrow, he hunted with a fine English shotgun.

Busticogan was a legend in his own time. He made a
dramatic entrance into the pages of history during the 1866
0jibway Treaty negotiations in Washington, D. C. He remained
a prominent figure in the Bigfork Valley and the Nett Lake
areas -~ eventually becoming the head chief of the Bois TForte
Indians.

Living the first five years of my 1ife in a log homestead
cabin in "Bustitown®"{as the township was called), and my legal
residence always within the County where Busti had lived, I
heard many stories of the Chief. Some seemed quite "far out",
but when I began researching his life, answers from the Bureau
of Indian Affairs, the Minnesota Historical Society, and many
other sources fascinated me.

Hets been gone now for ove; 80 years, but is still fondly
remembered, especially by the children of the homesteaders
who knew him.

Who was this Busticogan ?
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A BABY BOY 2

The English River in Canada is a beautiful, wooded stream
that runs through several lakes. Its rocky outcroppings some-
times erupt in rapids and waterfalls,. and fish and wildlife
still abound, as it did when a band of Bois Forte Indians
camped along its shores in the early 1800s.

Abraham Lincoln was a young man, helping his father prepare
to move from Kentucky to Illinois, when a baby bhoy was born in
1830 to a young mother in an Indian Camp somewhere along the
English River. The American Revolution had ended less than
fifty years before. It was only 26 years after Lewls and Clark
had made their great exploratory journey to the West Coast.

The Indians were of the band they called Sugwaundugah-
wininewug, "Men of the Thick Fir Woods", and who the voyaguers
called "Bois Fortes". They were of the tribe they called
Anishinaubay} the white men then called them Ojibway%, and now,
most of the time they are known as Chippewas. |

It was customary with that band, if a baby was born in an
established encampment, that the mother would enter a "birthing
wigwam"” when labor began. Qther women would assist her, and
when the baby was born, it was sometimes brought to the father,
to show in wigwams around the camp.

Often the baby was not named at birth, rteferred to only as
Ah Bee No Gee (Baby) or Ghee Wee Zance (boy). Sometimes it
was months later before the parents picked a "namer", who would
make a feast, invite 5 or 6 guests, and give a speech thanking

the parents for the great honor they had bestowed upon him. The

name given was often one derived from a dream. This fine baby
boy was named "Busticogan", possibly a corruption of the ancient
name ouvf their tribe, “"Baocuichtigouin.”

The mother would want her robust "Ghee Wee Zance” to grow
up straight and tigorous, and Busticogan probably spent the first
year of his life in a cradleboard. It was a wide board about
two feet long, with a curved piece of wood on the bottom to keep
the baby from falling out. Birchbark the same shape as the curved
bottom boarcd was tied to the board, and filled with soft, dried

moss. The naked baby was placed in the birchbark tray. In

1. "lhe People".
2. "People of puckered mocassins”.



cold weather the baby's feet were wrapped in rabbit skins with
the hair next to the baby's skinji or the soft down of cattails
was placed around them. The cradleboard furnished the warmth
and protection the baby needed, and the mother carried the

baby in the board, with a headband around her forehead. The
mother's devotion to her baby was very intense; she nursed him
for about two years. If he was "ailing" she held him by the
fire in the wigwam to warm him; if he became chafed, she rubbed
him with a healing powder made from rotten oak. She never let
him cry if she could help it.

Often an Ojibway would have several names. His father might
have a dream, and give his son a name. When a boy was arocund
12, his father or grandfather would take him deep in the wooﬂs
and fix a little platform in a tree. There the boy would stay
for several days, without food, until he had a dream or vision
of hils future. That dream would usually determine his "official™
name. Evidently young Busti dreamed of going to the mountains,
as the name he used in dealing wWwith the government was always
"Bay-baum-ad-hew-esch-cang" , meaning "He who travels on the
mountains”.

(Note: In various documents you will find the names Bustii-
cogan and Bay-baum-ad-hew-esch-cang both spelled in a variety of
ways, as the hearer wrote down phonetically the verbal translation.
Busti of course, never learned to spell or write his name.)}

The Ojibways, a branch 6f the Algonquins in the East, had
migrated Westerly following the French voyaguers, trapping beaver
and trading for copper kettles, wool blankets, and guns, Armed
with guns, they drove their old enemies, the Sioux, from the
wooded areas of what is noﬁ Southern Ontario and‘Northern Minne-
sota. A great animosity existed between the two tribes, and
although the wooded areas were securely in Ojibwa hands, sporadic
raids and clashes occured between the tribes from time to time.

Busti spoke often of his mother, but nothing is known of
his father. Busti's hatred of the Sioux was particularly intensa

and it's possible his Dad may have been killed in a skirmish with

;‘1 them.



THE BIG MOVE

In the early 1840's some disease apparently hit the
beaver along the English River, for they became very scarce.
Rabbits, some years exceedingly plentiful - and a favorite for
food - were also on the "down" side.

Many members of the Bois Fort tribe were already living
in what is now Northern Minnesota, and the group along the
English River decided to move South too. One spring day the
band moved West down the English River in a flotilla of canoes
to the Winnipeg River, up that to Lake of the Woods, through
the lake to the Rainy River, and up the Rainy to the mouth of
the Bigfork, where ancient Indian Burial Mounds overlooked the
junction of the two streams.

How excited young Busti must have been ! The cances went
up the Bigfork, portaged around what we now know as "Big Falis",
past a little trading outpost on what is now called the old
Parson place, and portaged arbund a smaller falls {(Little
American), where some of the band encamped. Others went up the
river to Deer Creek, followed that to Big Deer Lake, and made
camp Lhere.

Busti and his mother - it is not known if his father was
alive and with them at that time or not - built a bark wigwam on
a flat above the river downstream from a series of rapids. Less
than a quarter of a mile over a 40 £t. ridge was a beautiful
little lake, a lake that wouid eventually be called Busti.

Cross country they had moved South about 200 miles; by the
route they had come is was no doubt a 500 mile trip, but it was
worth it ! Beaver were plentiful here, and rabbits, fish, moose
and other wild life abounded. Great wild rice fields and maple
sugar groves were discovered upstream. Busti, whose name meant
"Mountain Traveler", had discovered no mountains, but he had
found the place he would call home the rest of his life.

In the next few years Busti grew in stature to a 6'2" tall
straight-as-an-arrow young man. While still a young man,
according to white settlers who came to know Busti well, several

noteworthy events took place.
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Busti was at the 01d Parson Farm Trading post when a
drunken Indian tried to scalp the factor. James Knight, who
came to know Busti well, told what Busti told him:

"The Indian waa going to aplit the facton’'a head, the
facton at the Hudaon Bay Poat, below whene Panson lived - the
old Hudron Bay Farnm. Hfe said he waa going to RLLL him with a
tomahawk. Busti aaid he killed the Indian with hia two handa.
(Held his big hands together indicating he choked him.) That’a
all he even said to me about it.”

The handsomely engraved 10 ga. Double barrelled shotgun
made in England that Busti carried and cherished the rest of
his life was purportedly the factor's own gun, given to Busti
in gratitude. (Note: the 1897 Sears, Roebuck Catalogue —which
was of course many years later than this incident,-has double
barreled 10 ga. shotguns ranging in price from $6.95 to $189.50.
The $6.95 model was more like those moSt Indians obtained from
traders for their pelts.) |

Godfrey Knight said that: "Foraya - Sioux againat Chippewa,
Chippewa againat Sioux, werne common in thia anea untid about
Civil Wan time. Buati held a éneat bitteaneaa towand the Sioux.”
Rumors of Busti being involved in a battle with the Sioux at
Battle Lake could not be substantiated, but James Knight said
"One battle took place about two niles South of Bigfornk nean the
Shallman anea thene, in about /855. Buasti aaid they had trouble
with the Sioux, but that they chasred them out.”

James, who spent a lot of time with Busti, said Busti never
spoke to him of a Battle Lake fight.

After the skirmish South of Bigfork, near the lake that is
now known as Busti Lake, the men rested after the Sioux had fled.
The women were following after their menfolk, and they came in
canoes With birchbark tiﬁi rolls and foed. They made camp there
for several days celebrating the victory oOVer their ancient foes.
It was a festive time. Then, one night when the wild geese were
going south, Busti's heloved mother, "Nemo" died. They buried
her there, between the lake and the Rice River. Busti and his
beloved mother had heen very close, and he spoke of her often

to his white homesteader friends.
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MAY MAUSH KAH WAUM AK QUOD OKE

Busti must have been lonely after his mother passed away,
but he seemed to be always traveling. He became well known
among the Dois Forte people, scattered out as they were.

Where, or when, he picked a young Indian girl to be his Squaw
we do nhot know. We do know May Maush Kah Waum Ak Quod Oke was
a fairly short girl, with a real twinkle in her smile. Where
she came from, or when it was that she became Busti's squaw,

is unknown. She was unusally talkative in the presence of men,
at a time when most women let their men to the talking. She
laughed heartilyat a good joke, and enjoyed smoking her little
pipe. James Knight remembers her:

“She waa a fainly shont little woman, chubby. One of the
flnat thinga we noticed waa hen face; hen night eye waa miaaing,
and the alde o{ hen face cannied a 6&9 blotch of blue gnreen
powder manka. CEvidently a gun had blown up, or had been fined
at closre nange, and took hen eye with (t. JShe waa unusual in
hen own way too. Aa a genenal rule womenfolk atayed in the
background. They didn't take punt (n the convensation on
associate with men. But ahe atepped night in and took hen pant
same as anybody else. Even with that one eye gone, ahe aewed
beautiful beadwonk in that amokey wigwam. JShe always teated the
tempenatune of hen tea_wétﬁ hen fingen tipa.

Buati let hen canny the packsack and break trail in the.
winten., She cannied hen Load all aight. When they traveled on
the anow, ahe pulled a tobaggan and cannied the pack - that gave
hen weight fon tnaction, you krow.

He (Buati) fell out of hia canve once on a cold Octoben
day coming down here about a half a mile above oun [Vic Knight'a/
place. JShe fiashed him vut, and he waa wet, and they came to
ourn place. We asked him what had happened, and ake told about (¢,
She laughed & cackled.”

Busti never called her by name, but referred to her as his
"Gee wee oo" (wife). She never used his name elther, bDut called
him "Ee nee nee" (man).

Especially after the children were grown, they were usually
seen together. They worked together hunting moose, ricing,

making maple svrup, with Gee wee oo usually having the heavy

end of things.
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CHIEF BUSTICOGAN

Busti became well knewn to other Chiefs of the Bois
Forte band, and to other Chippewa Chiefs in the North half
of the state. He was a [riend of Hole in the Day, the
Younger, and it is thought by some that he accompanied him
to Washington in 1862. It's amazing how messages spread to
the far reaches of the tribe, and also amazing how much they
traveled.

In August of 18354 the Commissicner of Indian Affairs,
George Manypenny, ordered a Treaty Council with the Ojibways
to extinguish title to certain lands at the head of Lake Super-
jor, and to establish reservations as future homes for the Lake
Superior bands. The meeting place was to be at La Pointe on
Madeline Island, offshore from present Bayfield, Wisconsin.

One month later, 4000 Chiefs, Headmen, and followers assembled

there. (A treaty was signed, but the Indians refused to move.)

Also amazing was how much they traveled. They were great
walkers, always traveling single file. In winter, they made
snowshoes and walked on them 1f the snow was lgose. And, in a
country abundant with lakes and streams, they of course, canoed.
The birechbark canoc was a marvelous craft ~ a real asxperienra far
a novice to ride 1in.

George Catlin, a world traveler and eminent painter of
Indians and Indian scenery, wrote: 'Jhe binchbank canve of the
Chippeways (a pernhapa, the moat beautiful and ligﬁt model af all
the watencrafts even invented. They ane genenally made with the
nind of one binch tree, and ao ingenioualy shaped, and sewed
togethen with the noota of the tamanac, which they call 'wat tap’
that they ane watentight, and ride on the waten as light aa «
conk., [They gracefully lean and dodge about, unden the akilful
balance of an Indian, on the uglieat aquaw; but, like evenrything
wild, ane timid unden the guidance of a white man; and if he be
not an expenienced equilibrieat he {4 aune to get two on three
times avusred in hia firat endeavena al familian acquainlunce wilh
them.”

Another early writer called the birch bark canoe of the
Ojibwa "7The chlef inatnument of hia auccess, whethen fiahing, hunt-

ing, trade, on wan.”



According to early homesteaders, Bustl made the best
birchbark canoces they had ever seen. He charged his white
neighbors $6 or $8 for them, depending on the size. He made
his paddles out of white cedar, and even had some specially
designed ones for silent paddling when sneaking, up on game.

He always used a canoe that was in excellent condition.

The "Handbook of American Indians” states "A Chlef may be
genenally defined aa a political officen whose distinetive
functlivna wne tu execule the aacentained will of a definite group
of pensona ----- ;, to consenve thein cuatoma, traditions and religion,
Ae exencises legialative, judicative, and executive powena del-
egated to Alm (n accordance with custom fon the conseavation and
promotion of the common weal.”

Bay-baum-ad-hew-esch-cang, or Busticogan, as we know him,
was an excellent orator; big and strong, and his exploits and
common sense were noted by his fellowmen. At a comparatively
young age, he was recognized as a Chief, and was present at
councils of the tribe. He made decisions affecting his people,
and was allowed to represent them at the payment of annuities
and at treaty councils with the Great White Father.

Gradually most of the Indians who had come down from the
English River country moved eastward around the Lake Vermillion
area, but Busti and Gee wee oo, although they traveled a Breat
deal, always called their spot on the Bigfork River their homeo.

The Bois Fortes, "Men of the thick fir woods'", had blankets
and copper kaettles and guns obtained in exchange fur beaver skins

with the fur traders, but they generally clung to their old ways

and lived entirely off the land. They made twine by twisting
fibers of the basswood - im the spring, the bark was stripped off.
the inner layer was peeled off and tied up in packages. It was

carefully guarded for use in sewing and in making mats. {The
bark was pulled into shreds after it had been thoroughly socaked
in water and twisted into twine. With this twine and birchbark
they made bark dishes, rice baskets, birchbark buckets.)
They also used a rawhide cord for heavier work.

They knew the land. It produced foocd for them, and every

thing they needed for shelter and transportation.
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THE GREAT VERMILLION GOLD RUSH !

Gold ! Excitement ran rampant on the streets of St.
Paul on September 19, 1865. The Philadelphia mint had
reported to Gov. Miller the day before that a large specimen
of quartz rock from Lake Vermillion in Northeastern Minnesota
had been assayed. The sample yielded gold ore at $25.63 a
ton, better than the average hest paying mines in California.
The "5t. Paul Pioneer" speculated the discovery of gold at
Lake Vermillien would ¥ Immadiaéely tunn the tide o{ Weatenn
emigration to flinnesvta.” The "Pioneer” dispatched a reporter,
Ossian E. Dodge, at once to the gold fields. Writing under
the name of "Oro Fino", he took a train as far as Superior,
Wisconsin, and a canoe the rest of the way, often through rough
and perilous waters. On October 24, 1865, the "Piconeer" report-
ed Oro had landed his canoe on an “"/mmense bed af {ron one ----
with gold veina from thrnee inchea to ten feet in width, and ---
many milea in length !"

Wow ! Rumors of minerals in Northeastern Minnesota had
long persisted, and the Minnesota Legislature had recently appro-
priated $2000 to survey mineral prospects. A geological survey
of Lake Superior lands in 1864 had reported beds of copper, iron
and slate in the area. Gov. Miller (a regimental commander in
the civil war) had appointed Henry Eames to the position of .
"3tate Geologist", and Henry's brother, Richard, his assistant.
They set out for Northeastern Minnesota, and reported finding
iren ore outcroppinge and veins of gold and silver bearing quartz.
It was a specimen they had taken that the Governor had forwarded
to the Chief Assayer at Philadelphia. The Governor sent a
second sample to a New York chemist, who found gold that assayed
out at $41.01 a ton.

Gold fever struck not only St. Paul, Excited investors in
New York and Chicagoc became interested. Another "49" gold rush
Was envisioned!

But, THERE WAS A HITCH.




Yes, there was a hitch. Some chiefs of the Bois Forte
0jibwaye claimed that the Western side of Lake Vermillion had
not been ceded by the Treaty of 1854, or, if so,not ceded
legally. Only one Bois Forte chief had signed the treaty, and
the other chiefs claimed he lacked the authority to negotiate
for the tribe. Even that chief denied "touching the pen”. Many
of the Bois Fortes were settled on a tract of land that included
the Western shore of Lake Vermillion.

The Editor of the "Superior Gazette™ sided with the Indians,
and warned that trouble was bound to develop when gold seekers
swarmed into the area jf the matter were not "at once amicably
settled.”

The "St. Paul Pioneer"™ suggested instead “a miditaay poat be
eatabliashed to enable the countny be opened to guld mining.” The
editor argued that “fhe (rneuliea of 1854 and 1855 (6) had awanrnded
the fedenal govennment clean and undiaputed title to the Lland.”

. Tensions ran high. D. George Morrison, the Register of Deeds
at Superior, who had helped Chief Hole in the Day negotiate with
the government a few vears prior, wrote to the Commissioner of
Indian Affairs on Octoher 5, 1865, requesting that a new treaty

be negotiated with the Bois Forte tribe. Commissioner Cooley
replied that the treaty of 1856 had not yet come before the Senate
for ratification, and “J muat decline to allow the Indiana to viait
Warkington duning the coming winten, No good to them ia likely to
reault from auch a viait, which at that inclement time of the

yearn muat be attended with conaildenable additional expense.”

L. E. Webb, U. S. Indian Agent, Lake Superior Indian Agency,
wrote a long letter to Commissioner Cooley on Nov. 8, 18635, arguing
that the Bois Forte chiefs:should be called to Washington for a
trealby. He reported that at the recent annuity payment at Grand
Portage the Chiefs requested a council that they might communicate
through the agent teo their Great White Fatrher, and he went on to
say: ----- "It may be propen fon me to atate in thia
connection what has been aaid to me by these Indians duning the
paat ﬁoun yeana.

In the {a[l of 18561 tﬁey wene natdfied a1 uaual of the time
of payment at Grand Pontage. At the time of my arnival they
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nequeated a council upon matters pentaining to thein inteneata.
They nequeated that the Treaty of /854 be nead and explained,
which requeat was granted. [hey then aaid they neven aigned
that treaty, that they neven had aold thein landa, that thene
wene nine chiefa of the Boia Fontea and that the name of only
one appeaned aigned to the Treaty, that even if he did aign (¢
(which he emphatically denied/ that the neat wene not lbound by
hir actions, ----=-- Tﬁey have nreitenated the asame thia yean.

It haa been appanent to me from the finat viait to thenm,
that in the futune asome difficulty would anise in thia matter,
I am {Lamly of the opinion that the intereats of the Govt neguine
that the matten ahould be settled at an eandy date.

The Boia Fonte Indians live almost entinely by hunting.
7&&; have had but Little intencounse with the whitea, and I have
always found them tnuthful, loyal and disposed to be govenned
6? }OOC{ Cﬂuﬂdﬂ.l.

The excitement produced by the diacoveny of gold will
uhduuéiedly cause a lange migration into the tennitony in gueation,
and [ deem it veay impontant that the queationa involved in the
title to thia land rhould be aettled soon. [ do not believe «
natification of the Trneaty made with Gilbent in 1856 would
aatiafy them.--- So long a time has elapsed that in my opinion
(t would be adviaable to make a new tneaty.

Veny Redpect[ul[g Youn O0bt Senvant

L. E. Webd
Indian Agent”

Senator Alexander Ramsay of Minnesota intervened, and arrange-
ments were made for a council of Bois Forte Chiefs in Washington.
Traveling by steamboat and by rail, nine Chiefs and Headmen of
the tribe alcong with Mr. Mbrrison, Agent Webb, and some interpre-
ters set out for the nation's capitol. Webb reported to Commissioner
Cooley that thedelegation had arrived in Washington on Feb. 27,
1RAA, and that they considared themsalvee authorized by their
people to make a Treaty with the Goveranment. There were 5 chiefs
and 4 headmen in the delegation; Babawmadjcweshcang (Busticogan)

was second in rank.



While the Bois Forte Chiefs were in Washington attempting
to settle the land ownership question, gold fever continued
at a feverish pitch in St. Paul. Gold mining companies were
organized, some capitalized for as much as $5300,000. Henry
Sibley was President and Governor Miller the Secretary of one
such company, "The Minnesota Gold Mining Company." Stocks were
s0ld. Miners laws were enacted by the legislature. Eames
boasted “"TAia countny, when developed, will be a second Calif-
vanta.” A road was built from Duluth to Lake Vermillion, 80
miles long. Assayers came in. The townsite of Winton was laid
out. A sawmill, a blacksmith shop, 3 stamp mills, and a post
cffice WEre puilt. Saloons and "other places of entertainment"
were opened. A cance factory was established. Although the
rocad wasn't completed until the end of Feb., 1866, teamsters
hauled in an estimated 75 to 100 tons of equipment before spring
thaws made the road impassable. (The next winter, 1866-67, as

many as 80 teams and wagons set forth daily to Lake Vermillion

from Duluth.) The legislature passed laws permitting miners to

form a "Mining District” and to pass the rules and regulations

they deemed necessary.

Gold ? No 1luck. None was found. An interesting enigma of
Minnesota History. Several years later, in 1880, private pafties
hired a geologist from New York, Albert Chester, He collected
specimans from a number of quartz veins and found - not a trace
of gold ! '

No dividends for the stockholders of the 15 Gold Mining
Companies ! No bonanzas for the individual prospectors either.

Many good things did come out of the Gold Rush though.
The road was built from Duluth to Tower; it paved the way for
some men inveolved in the gold rush, like George Stuntz and Lewis
Merritt, to explore for iron; it brought about the Treaty of
1866 wherein the Bois Forte Indians relinquished their claim to
Lake Vermillion, and it thrust to the forefront a new, young,
powerful Indian chief - Bay Baum We Che Es Chang, = our
"Busticogan', who would later become head chief of the Boise

Forte band.
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THE TREATY OF 1866

The Bois Forte delegation arrived in Washington on
Feb. 27, 1866. Commissioner of Indian Affairs D. N. Cooley
was well aware of the need for a quick settlement, having
been pressured by the Minnesota Congressicnal delegation
as well as informed by the agent of the Lake Superior district.
The Bois Forte Chiefs realized the government's need to quickly
settle the issue, and their shrewd negotiations resulted in the
treaty signed on April 7, 1866 being called one of the most
beneficial treaties (for the Indians) ever entered into by the
U. §. Government.

It provided for the Bois Fortes to cede all rights and
claims to the Lake Vermillion area, and lands to the East. In
return, the President would set aside a tract of not less than
100,000 acres, including "Netor Assabacona" Lake, now known as
Nett Lake, and, at the insistance of Chief Busti, "One township
on Grand Fork river, at mouth of Deer creek"™. (As this area
had not been surveyed no formal designation of this reserve was
made at that time.) The government agreed to bulld a blacksmith
stiop, school house, an agency house, and B8 houses for the Chiefs.
they agreed to pay for the annual support of a blacksmith and an

"assistant, a school teacher, and a farm instructor; for annuity

payments of §11,000 annually for 20 years. Three thousand five
hundred dollars of this would be paid to them in money, per cap-
ita; one thousand dollars in provisions, ammunition, and tobécco,
and six thousand five hundred dollars to be distributed to them
in goods and "other ar;icles suited to their wants and condition."”
D. N. Tooley, Commissioner of Indian Affairs, wrote the
"Hon Jas Harlan, Secretary of the Interior"™ on April 9th, 1866
transmitting the treaty made with the Bois Forte Indians. He
mentioned the discovery of:gold that had made it advisable to
make the treaty and hoped it could be quickly approved by the
Senate, "if (t meets with youn approval and that of the Preaident.
~—=- Thia treaty (s neganded as a veny favonable one fon the
Indians, mone a0, perhapa, than any other that haa been negotiated
with any of the nonthean tnibea.--- " [ deem it my duty in trana-
mitting thease papena, to call youn apecial attention to the
proviaions of Anticle [V of the tneaty which providea fon the
payment by the United Statesa , the aum of 550,000 to the chiefs
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upon the natification of the treaty, to enable them to eatablish
thein people upon the new neaenvation, and fua the punrchaase of
useful arnticles and paesenta fon thein people.”

The other men on the journey, for valuable assistance }endered,
were given 80 acres of land. This included ﬁ. George Morrison,
Peter, Francis and Vincent Roy, Joseph Gurnoe and FEustace
Rossaire.

The United States alsc agreed toc pay the expenses of trans-
portation and subsistance of the delegates, not to exceed ten

thousand dollars.

The treaty was signed (by "touching the pen”) by all the
Chiefs and headmen of the Bois Forte delegation. The "Mountain
Traveler", Babawmadjeweschang is the second Chief to sign.

The treaty was quickly approved by the Senate, whe changed
the amount of money to the Chiefs for gifts for their people
from $50,000 to $30,000. The chiefs accepted the change; the
Senate ratified the treaty of April 7, 1866 on April 26, 1866,
and the Treaty was proclaimed May 5, 1866.

Fresident Chester A. Arthur, by Executive QOrder on Aug. 15,
1883 established the "Deer Creek Reserve",

"Agreeably to the provisions contained in the closing
sentence of the first clause of Article 3 of the Treaty of Apr. 7,
1866 (34 Stat. at Large, p. 765) with the Bois Forte Band of
Chippewa Indians, it is hereby ordered that a township of land
in the State of Minnesota, towit, Township 62 north. Range 25
west of the fourth principal meridian, the same is hereby set

apart for the perpetual use and occupancy of said Indians-."

(Note: Township 62-25 was not surveyed until 1895, but
62-24 (Big Deer Lake area) was surveyed in 1882, just to the
East of 62-25, commocnly known as "Bustitown" after the old Chief.)
The delegation returned to Minnesota, their "mission
accomplished". The chiefs had $30,000 {probably in 'hard!
money), promises of a reservation with lots of wild Tice beds,
houses for the chiefs, a school, a blacksmith SROP, farming help,

and bigger annuities.
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Busti returned to Minnesota a hero. Thirty six years old,
the next Lo head chief of the band, Busti was highily respected.
Although he always lived apart from the main body of the band,
he traveled amongst them extensively and they visited his wigwam
on the narrow strip of land between the Bigfork River and the
lake that bears his name.

The reservation was established at Nett Lake, and, in accord-
ance with the provisions of the treaty, a blacksmith house and
school were built, as well as houses for the chiefs. They built
a house for Busti by his wigwam on the Bigfork, about 16 x 24",
all dovetailed, with oak logs on the bottom.

It was a fine house. They never slept in it, but did use

it for storage. They preferred their traditional wigwam.,
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SMALLPOX

Any oldtimer who has heard stories of Chief Busti and
his "Gee wee 00", has heard how they saved the men in a logging
camp {(or a surveyor's camp) during a smallpox epidemic, and, as
a result, a grateful government gave Busti the township that ié
called by his name. Winding, scenic State ﬁighWay No. 1 East of
Efifie is crooked and curvy because it follows the trail through
the woods Busti used in going to Hibbing to get medical help
for the smallpox victims. That's a story I heard when I was young.
We know that the township was awarded to the band due to Busti's
negotiations in Washington in 1866, but many publications, in
referring to Chief Busticogan, state the township was given him
for saving a camp down with Smallpox. '

During the "Great Depression" of the 1930s, one of the WPA
(Works Progress Administration) projects in Minnesota was inter-
viewing long time residents re local history. Frans Logdahl, who
lived in Wildwood township between Effie and Northome, stated:

"The old Caldwell trail nan almoat by ourn doon. Thia traid,
rnunning from the old Caldwell Camp on Caldwell Brook, to whene
& juined whul we called the Bena tnall romewhene in Grattan Town-
ahip. The old Caldwell Camp was located on the South aide of
Caldwell Brook in the NWE of Sec. 1, R 26 T 15/, now in Koochi-
ching County. There (a little nemaina of the old camp but the
mound whene Cﬁ&ef Buatécogan bunied /8 on 19 men who died with
amallpox. This mound ia (2 on (4 feet aquare. [t (1 manked by
asevenal larnge treea, aome having cnosses hached in the bank, and
a couple with aome fonm of Indian aigna. When I finat saw the
place thene was the remaina of an old log pen anound the mound.
It ia said that these men that wene bunied by the Indians wene
the men that wene left in camp alck when the neat of the men went
out with the dnive in the apaing of (883, [t ia aaid that a numben
of men wene alao bunied by Caldwell duning the winten. [t waa at
thia camp that the papens wene senved on Caldwell, but at that
time moat of Caldwell'a logs wene alneady in Canada, on almoat

thene on the daive.,---
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--- A few yeara aften I came here a bunch of ua waa

figﬁt:’.ng « foneat fine nean the oldd campalte.

We got to

talking about the atony, and aome a{ ur wondened L{ (t wene

trua.
could {find.

only ashea.

So we decided to dig tnto the mound and s1ece what we
We dug in a couple of feet and found no bonea,
Thisa caused ua to think that the Indians had bunnéd

the bodiea befone bunial, on had placed them in a amall out-
building of aome aont, and then aet fine to the building,

finally covening the nemaina of the budiding and all (t contalned

with dint,” -(Frans Logdahl)

Bill Marshall,

Reviews",

B G

| Believe Skeletons Found in Grattan Small Pox Victims

going through 1938

came across this article:

"Grand Rapids Herald-

Mike McAlpine, who s generally
conceded %o have Jived in Iiscea
county longer than almost any other
white 1aan, has an explanation con-
cernping the identity of the persons
whose sksletons were found up at
Grattan township some wecks ago.
Mr. McAlpine gelieves that these
gkeletons wre these of Indians who
divd of the smalipox epidemic which
rugrd in this county during the win-
ter of 1583 and, to some degree, the
iollowing year.

When the epidemic of smallpox
became known to :tate authorities in
January ¢f 1883, Dr. Rosser of Brain-
erd, who was & state health officer,
dappointed Mr. McAlpine to have
‘Y cherze of the situation in this part of
the state. Mr. McAlpine's orders
;| were to let no persons go through
A Grand Rapids toward Aitkin for fear

they might spread the disease. Al
\thosr who come to this struggling vil-
ge wore examined and wa.ched and
they showed indications of having
:allpox were sent to a pesthouse
hich was mauintained on the aouth
e of the Mississippi river. Mr. Mec-
ine says that to the best of his
llection not ¢ne person ccmmitted

to the pesthouse escaped death from
this virulent form of xmallpox.

" The disease zffected the lumber-
jacke in the camps scattered over
northern Minnesot. Mr. McAlpine
owned a ranch at the head of Trout
lake where the I. A. Martin home
now stands. Mr. McAlpine was direct-
ed in the spring by the health author-
itier to burn tiese buildings because
of the danger of infastion after a
number of persons had died in the
buildings from smallpox. A logger
named Caldwell, whose name was
afterward given to a brook which
flowg into the Bigfork river in Koo-
chicking eounty, had a large number
of men working in the woods. More
than 40 of them are reported to
have died from this disease,

Whoir families of Indians con-
tracted the diseaze and without any-
one to eut wood for them or care for
them were found by the state heslth
ofricials in the ring lying dead 1n
their wigwama, The men in the em-
ploy of the stute dug ;raves where
all members of the family were
buried, then burnad the wigwams.
Mr. McAlpine believes these akela-
tors found in Grattan townah'p are

lowing winter,

the result of such an cceurrence,

Chivf Rusticogan, after whom
Bustitown is named, was the hero of
the smallpox epidemic. Busticogan
was one of the few Iandians, who in
former years had the discase, and re-
covered. A crew of United Stater
surveyors were working northeast of
the present Busiitown and mombers
of the party contracted the disease.
Busticogan happened that wag and
learned of the situation. He turned
in and cared for the surveyors, sup-
plying them with fuel ahd tresting
them with such rude medicines as
were availabhle. All of them recov.
ered ond to show its gratitude, the
United States government is said - to
have awarded Busticogan his choice
of the lands in the tewnship which
bears his name. A farm was also
cleared and plowed for him and a
log cabin erected for his use. Bustl-
cogar. aftervards lived in a wigwam
pitched be:zide the lap eabin.

Many maore incidents might be *old
concerning the smallpox epidemic
which deciinated the Chippewa tribe
and was responsible for the death of
50 mauny lumber men between Jan-

uary, 1883 and the close of the fol-

James Knight said both Busti and his Squaw had pox marks.

He once asked the Chief about the Caldwell Camp incident:

"Aeted Like (t didn't amount to much.

Riven,

in Ontanio.

Been up on the ﬂainy
Coming bachk 65 the camp tﬁeg aeen the waten

hole waa fnogen oven, no amoke coming out of the buildinga.
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"They went up to find out the neason. [They found out -
evenybody waa down. HNobody even able to take cane of honsea.
So they atayed thene until some wene up and ancund, and able
to take carne of themaelvea, and then they came on home.”

The Biennial Report of the Minnescta State Board of Health
for 1882-1884 reports in some detail on the Smallpox outbreak,
which eventually affected 8 logging camps, with 43 whites and
35 Indians dying from it.

On Dec. 18, 1882 a lumberjack from Galdwell's Camp nhaa
been brought up the river to Dr. E. H. Belyea in Grand Rapids,
suffering from smallpox. He reported the case to the State Board
of Health. The Board of Health Secretary responded by letter of
Dec. 22, 1882 to Dr. Belyea, asking him ta go to the camp the man
had come from, and to try and prevent the spread of the disease.
He ordered 30 pts., of vaccine sent to Grand Rapids, and asked
a Dr. Van Cleve from Duluth to come to Grand Rapids to assist.
The Health Board allowed the Drs. $10 a day for traveling to the
camps. On Jan. 23, 1883, Dr. Belyea wrote the Health Board:

"Dn. Van Cleve netunned fnom Caldwell’a Camp, aixty milea nonth
{rom hene. /5 casea of amall pox among whitesa and Indicna, and
2 deatha. Sick gquarantined and cared for a4 well aa porsible.

It ia imposaible to prevent men that have been exposed faom going
down nivern. A peathouse was established to keep exposred lumben-
jacka in. On //(5 (5 from Caldwell's Camp, one with vaniola,
wene taken to the peAtﬁouae. Policemen to guaad them wene Ained
at $2 da;. .

The Doctors who had battled the epidemic in the field were
chastised by the Sec. of the State Board of Health for letting
lumberjacks escape from the camps and spread the disease. One
replied: “lndergoing no little dangen in traveling thnough path-
lear wildennesn on anowahoes, and laying out at night in cold,
bittern weathen,”--~—and concluded "All this I did without the
help of anyone whateven, except that given me by the Indiana.”

Could those "Indians™ he was referring to possibly have

been Chief Busti and his squaw ?
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The MaGNET bas received severani
anoymonous communciiations this
week for publication.  We want it
distinctly understoud that this paper
can never be made the means of
venting personal spite. A person is

an arrant coward who would at-;

tempt 1o attack another without
signing bis name to an article.

Hans Jensen, who was taken to
the hospital l1ast week suffering from

pacomonia, died with hemorrage of

the lungs Saturday momning. The
unfortunate mun had meglected him-
self too long and was bexond buman
assistence when he went to the hos-
pital. His remains were taken to

ter Tail county for interment.

Last Friday night, Deputy United
States Marshal Warren landed in
the La Prairie iail. Bah-bah-mah-
jcbish-kusg, & moted Chippeaw
chief. This Indian is cherged with
the crime of murdering another
Chippeaw on the Winnibigoshish re-
servation last fall, The avthorities
have been on the look out for Bah-
bah for some time, but be was wily
enough to keep shady. Last week
Marshal Warren heard of his man
and with two deputies, went to
White Oak point, wierc he was ar-
rested while eating bis dinner. From

L. L gEpn LsedDN Bhere be was taken to the Duluth jail,
a Arrivey 5 A Pual '”l - where be well remain for trial. Bab-
. . o azs ¢+ + Nbahjebish-kung is s somewhat
Y e wom - 1158 p.m, Ninoted Indian. In 1880 be went to

«. PMaiatha) Sleepers on al night tiains hetwoe

" gL Paul or Minneapelfs. Recilning ehair on
Apd ag entre new equipment oo il pesscnge
traius. Close cornecuons made at 8. Faul sn
Minnepolis fur a1l eastern and southern
southwost poiots,

. Guo W. Bru, G. C. O1LrILIAN,

Washington and while there, Presi.
dent Greant made him a present of
an entire township of timbered land.
He never liked the whites in his
aeighborhood, but beyond threaten-

v fiepT Ve, Agt. Ast. Gen'l AC Rling them with violence, he never did

" ST PAUL, MINNEl them any injury. What led to the
» : murder of young Valentine is pot
4 LOCAL. definitely known.
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Bax-baumah-che-warsh-Rung, the| o
"' Chippewa Chief, who has been on|
-{examination for the passed week be- | .
fore Judge Carev of Dujuth, for the
killing of Bah-Rin-ay-Keaig, in
October last, was held apon the

‘" . !
';' The Chippewn Indian Chief with!

r - i -~ i H
charge of murder. C. L. Lewis was '-ﬁ‘jc bypheas in lﬂi name'. ‘_:' : b‘;:
attorney for the prisoner and United tried 1or minrder at the next t-rlm [}
States District Atty, Hay prosecuted. 'the United Statcs court, which sitsat
The case is a peculiar one. The mar- -“\Winona in October .
der was committed in the midst of a i
crowd of Indians., at least three of
whom swear positively that it was |
the defendant who did it. The latter
however denies the charge and ac-
jcuses the principal witness against
,bim of being himselfthe guilty party.
i The case of the prosecution has one
lor two weak points. Its witnesses
|swear positively to the killiug. but
isay the men had noprevious quarrel
‘and that they were not unfrendiy.
! There is anentire absence of motive
and neither by witnesses to the
transaction nor any others can it
show any reason for thecrime. Then
too its witnesses are all said to be
.yrelated. This may be the reason
why they tell so strong a story
against the defendant and are so in |
;accord with its principal accuser, be
-] who is accused by the defendant, y

(The newspaper editor had a little trouble spelling

and was a little careless with his

Busti's official name,

other facts.

Attempts to ©

btain records of the U. S. pistrict Court

907 were fruitless. The “Winona Daily
e October through December, 1891
No mention is made

in Winona pre-dating 1
each week in th

Herald", had, "
»In the Courts”.

a column entitlied

papers, ‘
and we can only assume the C

of Chief Busti,
case for lack of evidence.) )

ourt dismissed the
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WHITE MEN

During the last part of the nineteenth century,
cruisers, surveyors, loggers and squatters appeared more
and more fregquently along the Bigfork River Valley. Fur
traders had no doubt been up and down the river for years.

In 1854 John T. Knight, who would years later return to

the Bigfork Valley homestead of his son Vic to live, traveled
down the Bigfork with a companion. The waters all flowed
North of course, and despite the terrific stands of Pine
along the river there was no practical way to get it Scouth

to U. 8. settlements. In the last 25 years of the 19th
Century wvast quantities of pine were logged and floated

down the river, rafted up Lake of the Wcoods to Rat Portage
where it was sawed, and shipped by rail to build the new

City of Winnipeg. "Eighty five million feet a year was not

an uncommon amount to be cut on American soil and driven down
to Lake of the Woods and boomed across the Lake to Canadian
mills -~' (ON THE BANKS OF THE BIGFORK, Richard Anderson,
1956). These camps employed hordes of men cutting and skidding
in the woods, and on log drives in the spring.

In the 18805 and 90's Surveying crews were busy in the
area, cutting out Section lines and surveying with hand held
compasses., They found a Surprising number of squatters living
on the land, especially in the area North of Deer Creek. In
1887 a jovial frenchman settled at the junction of the Bigfork
and Rice Rivers. He later operated a "stopping place" and
a little store. Busti soon became well acquainted with this
man who became known to the early settlers as "Uncle Tom".

Busti deplored the vast timber cutting and waste of the
forest left behind, but was friendly always with the lumbermen,
often trading fish, rice, étc. for "cook shack goodies.”

Many early settlers settled along the river, and as the white
man increased in the area, the Indian population decreased,
most of Lhem moving to the Lake Vermillion or N2th Lake area.
Busti & Company remained.

He was a friend and helper to the homesteaders too.
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AN ACT FOR THE RELIEF AND CIVILIZATION
of the
CHIPPEWA INDIANS IN MINNESOTA

The Congressional Act of January 14, 1889 (25 stat. 642),
"An Act for the Relief and Civilization of the Chippewa Indians
in the State of Minnesota", was commonly known as the "Nelson
Act." Introduced by Rep. Knute Nelson of ﬁinnesota's Fifth
Congressional District, it had the backing of Minnescta's
Indian reformers, and lumbermen.

“"Tuis act granted for the government to negotiate with al?
the bands of tribes of Chippewa Indians in Minnesota for the
complete cessions of all their title and interest to all the
reservations of said Indians in the State of Minnesota, and the
Deer Creek Chippewa Indians being members of the Bois Forte_Band
were parties to this act. It further appears that 3 allotments
were made on the Deer Creek Reservation under authority of the
1899 Act, and the balance of the lands were ceded to the United
States and became public land." (Letter from the Bureau of
Indian Affairs, U S Dept. of Interior, dated May 24, 19753.)

The law called for the President, within sixty days of the
passage of this act, to appoint 3 commissioners, whose duty "1t
shall be, as soon as practicable after their appointment, to
negotiate with all Chippewa Indians in Minnesota for the complete
cession and relinquishment in writing of all their title and
interest in and to all reservations in Minnesota, except the
White Earth and Red Lake Reservations, such cession and reling-
nishment deemed legalilf assented o by 2/3 of the male adults over
18 years of age of the band occupying otT belonging to such
reservations.”

An amendment made to.the bill provided that individual
Indians need not move to White Earth, but might take allotments
in their old reservations. This provision was agreed to without
debate, and its logical effect was to nullify the concentration
of Chippewas at White Earth the bill was striving for.

The bill provided that the land ceded would be surveyed,
and pine timber stands designated. An actual cash value would
be placed on every Pine forty, the pine not to be valued less

than $3 a thousand feet. Pine lands would be auctioned in



40 acre lots, not sold for less than the appraised value.

Other than pine lands (agricultural) would be sold to homesteaders
under the Homestead Act, each settler paying $1.25 an acre for

the land, and living on it for 5 years. All money from the '

sale of timber and lands, after deducting expenses, would be

placed in the Treasury of the U.S. to the credit of all Chippewa
Indians in Minnesota, with interest at 5% per annum, tgo be
distributed according to a pre-set formula. The government, in
effect, became the ageualL for the Indians in the 5ate ot their
lands. The agreement had to be assented to by 2/3 of the male
Indians on each reservation over the age of 18. Oh yés, there
was another provision - any fire killed or blackened timber

was sold for 75¢ a thousand.

Henry Rice of Minnesota was appointed Commission Chairman,
Bishop Martin Marty of North Dakota (Former Catholic Archbishop
of that State), and J. B. Whiting of Wisconsin were named to
the Commission by the President. They estimated the value of
the pine timber alone to be between $25 and $50 million. The
population of Chippewa in Minnesota in 1889 was 8304; if the
pine would bring $50 million, it would be worth over $6000 to
every Chippewa in the statea, plus interest that would accrue,
(This does not include the $1.25 an acre for Homestead Lands
that would also go into the fund.)

The bill passed in January, 1889. It was signed by the
President, the Commissioners were appointed (at good salaries
and expenses which were to be deducted from the Indians proceeds),
and meetings with the various bands were held. The Bois Forte
Chippewas met at the Government Warehouse at Lake Vermillion
on Nov. 9, 1889, Chairman- Rice did not attend,(but Bishop Marty -
and Commissioner Whiting, along with several of their emplovees
were there. The meeting was for all males over 18, not just
for the Chiefs as it had been when treaties were made.

The council opened with an invecation of divine blessing
by Bishop Marty, and the balance of the morning session was taken

Uup with an explanation of the Act of Congress.
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Questions about the act were answered in the afternoon.

On the morning of Nov. 10th, Bishop Marty held a divine service
at 10 A.M. Afterward the Indians met to discuss the proposal
amongst themselves. When Commissioner Whiting convened the '
council again that afternoon, Quay-cuh-cum-ig, a 56 year old
Chief addressed the Indians: “Shall we liaten to the Comn-
(aalonera 7 [ think we srhould, because we are ignrorant, and
ahould not do anything againat the inteneat of oun band:. We

muatl not Liaten to fooliahnesas, but we cught to have vur odd men

nene, eapecially the flountain Travelern. fo (4 the one by whom

{ have been guided. [ now apeak to the Commisaion. [ alao
implone the Maatern of Life to have pity on my wondi, aa I am
cbout to utten a /ew of my vwn tﬁuu?ﬁta. When He fut ua on Lhida
wonld He did not put on ua any curae of poverty, or tntend that
ona man ahould Ln[iicﬁ cnualty on anothen.----la (¢ poaALéle
that you (addressning Bishop Manty/ a great man and a Biskop would
come hene, (n the fean of God,who I fean myaself, and tell thease
thinga, if they wene not taue 27

The next day at the conference, November 1ith, Census-~taker
Dufauld announced that the messenger sent after Mountain Travel-
er (Chief Busti) had returned, and brought word that on account
of the ice in the rivers it héd been impossible to reach the
Chief. (The ice was too thick to cance in, to light to walk
on.,)

The transcript of the Nov. 12th meeting does not mention
"Mountain Traveler”" and surely would have if he had arrived.
The Commissioners swore that this treaty would be honestly and
fairly carried out, and the Chiefs first, and then the members
cf the respective bands "touched the pen'", signifying their
assent to the agreement. The names were listed, 211 legal
age Bois Forte males. On the list is Bay baum wu chu waish
kun, Chief, age 60 - BUSTICOCAN !

Was Busti illegally listed as present, and assenting ?
The record would make it appear so.

Although a move to White Earth was supposed to be a mova
to better farming land, the various bands elected to take

their allotments on their own reservations, except faor some
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from Mille Lacs Lake who were encouraged to move to White
Earth.

On July 27, 1897 4 allotment certificates were filed
in the Itasca County Courthouse for Twp. 62, R. 25 (Deer
Creek Reservation, now known as Bustitown). "No. 1 was
Bay cum wa che wasih ting (Chief Busti). Mrs. Busti was
given an allotment also.

The commissioners and their helpers continued to draw
their salaries. A crew of over 20 Pine estimators was
appointed, and a cry was raised that the work they did was
fraudulent, so a second corps was appointed, no more qual-
ified than the first. All of these expenses being run up were
of course, deducted from the proceeds of the pine sales. One
observernoted that an additional clerk in the bureau of Indian
Affalrs could have done the work in a year - only 5% Indians

were removed to White Earth one year.
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A NEW CENTURY

At the turn of the century, Busti was 70 years old. He
and Gee wee 0o lived peaceably in their wigwam on the river.
Often relatives and friends from Nett Lake came to stay with
them, or wvisit. The river and the lake were less than 1/4th
mile apart. There was a fairly flat area by the river, which
had been cleared by the government for farming, the log house
and wigwam sat back at the edge of the clearing by a trail

that climhed same 40 ft. ahove the river, and down again to

the lakeshore. Busti had a wigwam on the lake side of the
ridge too. It was boggy by the shore there, so a little canal
was dug so they could bring a canoe up to solid ground. The

fine log house on the other side of the ridge they used for
storage.

By now Busti was the Head Chief of the Bois Forte band,
Indians from Nett Lake came often to confer with him, and they
traveled there from time to time. Usually a group from there
would come down in the spring to join them in making maple
sugar up the river, and each spring some men from Nett Lake
would come down and 1oosen the garden svil with homemade hoes,
and plant corn and potatoes for Busti.

Highly respected by his own people, he was also well thought
of by the loggers and surveyvors who had beén in the area.

Homesteaders began moving into the area up river by the
junction of the Rice & Bigfork rivers. "Uncle Tom" Neveaux
became a gocd friend, and traded supplies for furs with Busti.
More homesteaders settled down river from Uncle Tom's in the
very early 1900s, and in 1904 Bustitown, the former Deer Creek
Indian Reservation that had been relinquished by the Nelson
Act of 1889 at the Lake Vermillicon conference, ﬁas opened to
homesteading. Settlers moved into *his’' township as well as
adjoining ones.

Busti and Gee wee 0o still traveled a lot, but their life
assumed more of a routine.

The winter was a time for trapping, and Busti was a good

trapper. He gathered in a lot of pelts each season, but always

left ocome animals for gcececd.
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MAPLE SUGAR TIME

When the first crow came back in the spring, it was
time to go to the Maple Sugar Bush. Busti and Gee wee 00 were
usually joined by relatives from the Nett Lake area, and they
snowshoed up the river many miles to their 'Sugarbush' between
Bigfork and Dora Lake. They pulled tobgggans with food and
supplies, and Gee wee o0 carried a pack "for better traction.”
The fall before they had taken two canoes when they went up the
river to gather rice, and nad left vune Llhere to bring Maple
Sugar back in the spring. They had stored a solid copper
Kettle, some tin kettles, and a rell of birehbark for a tipil in
a cache. (Bill Hafeman, who moved to the Bigfork River many
years later, and who became auite famous around the area him-
self as a builder of birchbark canoes, told in a Feb. 1975
taped interview how he had stumbled on to the cache with the
kettles in it, and showed us how black from smoke the inside of
the birchbark rolls were.) They also left a cache of food there
the fall before, but they brought along dried moose meat and
dried fish to supplement the cedar bark bags of rice, cran-
berries sewed in birchbark "ma-kuks" and long strings of dried

potatoes and dried blueberries.

Godfrey Knight Jr.

made a pair of snowshases
in 1975, laced with raw-
hide, similar to those
Busti used to make.

They worked very well,
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Once at the sugar maple woods, the caches were uncovered,
tipis were erected and covered with the stored birchbark, and
camp was set up.

It was one of the most festive and enjoyable times of the
year. The winter was about past; as the spring sun warmed the
maple tree trunks, the sap began to rise.

With single bit axes obtained from traders, the trees were
tapped. HBirch bark sap dishes were put out To catch the sap.
Each family required several hundred sap dishes. Often the sap
was not running when they arrived, and the men would cut a hole
in the ice in the river, or on Dora Lake, cover themselves with
hides, and spear fish thru the haoles.

Sap buckets were made from birch bark tco. They were cut
and folded at the corners to avoid breaking the bark, and sealed
with pine pitch. They were fitted with a handle, and made deep
enough to hold a couple of gallons of sap. Racks were set up
to hold the sap kettles for boiling, in a shelter constructed
just for that. When the sap began running, the sap dishes were
emptied into the buckets and carried to the boiling hut, to be
beiled down into sugar in kettles and large tin cans they had
ocbtained from logging camps. When the syrup began to granulate
it was poured into a wooden trough and stirred as the granuléting
continued. Most years Busti and Gee wee 00 would come back with
500 or 600# of maple sugar themselves, not counting what other
membera of the party.would make.

When the 1ce went out, the men would set a net and catch
fish, which were cleaned, split, and smoked over a slow fire.

Making sugar was very. hard work, especially if there was
5till a lot of snow on the ground when the sap started. Never-
the less, they all agreed it was one of the best times of the
year. Sometimes the party would stay in the sugar camp until
May, when it was time to store away their tipi birchbark and

utensils and canoe back downstream with their load of sugar.
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SUMMER

They would no more get settled back home, before it was
time to get the garden ready, and the potatoes and corn
planted - about % acre of each. In the summer, the garden
was tended to - a little. By Gee we vo, of course. Summer
was a time for visiting, for building canoes, for picking and
preserving berries.

James Knight, whose father Vic Knight homesteaded a few
miles up the river from Busti's in 1902, became a real friend
of the old Chief, and visited him often. James said ;”Old
Buati atood atraight aa an annow, Six foot two, about 225¥%,
with broad ahouldens. No beand, inon gray hain, right to hAia
ahoulders. He often wone a tadl black hat with a aingle
eagle feathen.

Both of them wone mocaasina, year anound. Hia had ﬁégﬁ
topa, wnapped anound hia leg and tied with thonga. The aquaw
wone two Hudaon Bay blanketa in winter anound hen waiat. She
did kind of a modified atrip tease when peeling off blanketa
to neat. Buati waually wone cloth panta - with a rash or a
ptece of rope inatead of a bell -, wovd alint., He had a anabbit
akin nobe made out of about 200 nabbit akina.

Thein wigwam was 10, 12 feet in diameten, Covened with
binch bank, noof about & ft high, amoke hole in centen. They
almoat alept on the fine. Had one on the niven aide of the
nidge and one on the lake. Laid binchbark Like ahinglea.

Mats on walla and floorn. Didn't like it when it waa neal cold.

Ae made the niceat pattean of binch canoe that {'ve evenr
seen, and thene wouldn't be one (tem that had hnown a white
man'a hand in thene, in the whole thing.”

Wm. Hafeman, who becaﬁe guite famous as a birchbark canoce
builder in the last half of the twentieth century, wondered how
the Indians could find straight grained, knot free cedar. He
went on to tell how he found tall cedars where the limbs had
been cut off in a narrow vertical strip, and a few inch strip of
bark peeled vertically off the tree. A straight grained, knot
free bulge would grow over that stripped area. Hafeman

tricd the technigque himeself -~ it really worked.
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"One odd thing, [ can aay ! saw a man wonking thene

{at Buatiea) with a atone hoe. Thene wene 3 on 4% [ndiana
there grubbing a plece of ground tu plant potatoea. lhey had
a couple vof hoex made of of acray Laon {rnom aome camp, and one
made from a plece of thin pontion of a akhanp nock, atnapped on
¢« woud handle. He waa gauéééng away with that.” (James K.
Knight in a taped interview.) He also told how they handled
porcupine: "/ waa going down the niven vne evening and Buati
wa A camped along the niven. Aa [ Atepped arhorne, the Aquaw
came. She had a ‘ponky’ (n a rodd of binchiark unden her anm.
She ainged the quilla off penfectly clean with a biachbark
fire, and that aolved that - how they got the quilla off. [
ate a Lot o# meals at Buatia, but [ neven ate poncupéne -
not that [ know of /"

Ricing was another big annual event. BIG."Mz no min" waé
a staple food they had on hand all year long. Nett Lake pro-
duced tons of it every year, but often some of the Indians from
there would come up and join with Busti and Gee wee oo harvest-
ing on the upper Bigfork waters. They'd go up a little ahead
of harvest time, and tie rice stalks together in little bunches.
Then 1if a lhard wind storm came along, these would stand,. They
tied about enough for a yvears supply.

Ricing is hard work, but also a fun time. As Busti pushed
the canoe slowly through the rice field, Gee wee oo, with a
stick in each hand, would bend the heads over the canoe with
one stick, and knock the heads off with the other. Right side,

left side, in a steady Illythim as the canoe eased through the

rice bed. The heads rf2ll into the cance, and when the ricing was
good they could literally get their canoce full in a couple
of hours. The green rice then had to be parched. Gee wee o0

had a big kettle she parched theirs in, stirring it with a
little paddle to keep from burning. When it was parched and
had cooled ofi, it was dumped into a hole in the ground 1lined
with a tanned hide. Busti or one ot the other men would get 1n
the hole and tramp the hulls off with their bare feet. (Albert
Reapan, Indian Apent at Nett Lake said it was reported the men

sometimes washed theiry feet -"after they were done tramping

"
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Then the hulls, chaff and dustwere winnowed off by the
women, and the food that many white people now conaider a
delicacy was ready to store or cook. It was stored in birch
bark or hide containers, and a great deal of it kept to use
all year around, or to share. "Aborigines in Minnesota"™, an
excellent book on early Minnesota Indians , stated, as have
several other writers, that the Qjibways thought rice was a
special luxury "when boiled with the excrements of the rabbit
to 'season it'".

Rice camp was a place of very hard work. It was a place
to celebrate when the harvest was in. Walter Smith, whose
father built the big log 'stopping place' near Balsam Lake on
the 'Bigfork trail', told one day some neighbors of theirs were
on the upper Bigfork planning to hunt some ducks. They came hy
Busti's rice camp just after the harvest was in, and Busti
insisted they join them in the celebration. They had a big feed,
a-"squaw dance", and a big time was had by all.

When they still had children at home, Busti and Gee wee oo
would bring home 500# ar &00# of processed rire: in later years
they harvested less.

When the geese and the ducks began flying South in big flocks

Tulibee
it was time to get the/nets mended, and cance up Deer Creek to
Big Deer Lake where they would set up camp. Friends and rel-
atives would often come down from the Nett Lake area and meet
them there. The men would set nets for the fish, and 1ift them
the following morning. They split the fish, spread them over a
drying rack made of small green sticks, A slow fire would dry
and smoke them, and they put up great quantities. They not only
ate a lot of them over the ﬁinter themselves, but Busti would
cften give a sack of them to a logger, who often responded With
a ham, etc. Whenever they canoed by Viec Knights, Mrs. Knight
would give them bread when they left. Busti usually left fish
or something in return.

As the prospects of colder weather approcached, Gee wee oo
would make new mats for the wigwams, and in late fall there were

cranberries to be gathered and dried. Busti would ready his traps.
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Busti caught a lot of beaver, fisher, muskrats, etc. when

the fur was prime. Albert Reagan, Agent at Nett Lake in 1%09,
wrote in the "Wisconsiln Arcvheclogiot':! "The uegion la a
panadise for fowl and fun beaning animala. It ia a huntens
haven. It ia alao a gneat fun negion, the Indiana aelling
thousands of dollars wonth of akina annually.--- The principal
animala of the negion ane canibou (now almost extinct/, mooase,
ned deen, akunk, white weasel, mink, otter, woodchuck, pine
aquinned, chipmunk, porcupine, musknat, gaay wolf, coyote, fox,
beaven, manten, wild cat, mountaln Lion, rabbit and bean. [he
paincipal fish ane pench, pickeral, black and nock bass and
auchens.”  (MOUNTAIN LION ?)

After a store was established in Bigfork, Busti took furs
there to trade for supplies. Unfortunately for him, Lhere were
saloons there almost as soon as there were stores, and Busti
always came home without any money regardless of how many furs
he brought in, or how few supplies he bought. After he came tO
know Vie Knight well, he sold his furs to him, always wénting
*hard money' in payment. He would then take half the money
with him teo Bigfork, get his supplies, and pick up the other
half of his money on the way home. He said he always was able
to get just as much with half the money as he was with all of
it.

Deer were not as plentiful as they are now, but Busti
needed deer ears to hang around his campsite to please "kitchi
manitou”, sco he headlited with a candle with a birch innerbark
reflector, in shallow water around Busti lake. The meat of
course they ate, drying every bit that wasn't consumed fresh.

Without a watch or compass, Busti could tell the time and

seasons from the sumn and stars. Be couldn't get used to the
foolish schedules white people kept. The time to eat wasn't
necessarily 6 o'clock at night - the time to eat was when he was

nungry, Lue time to sleep wae whan he was tired. He didn't get

perturbed over a storm. Good weather usually follows bad.
When they traveled on the river, Gee wee 00 always paddled

from the back of the canoe, Bustt from the front with his gun

close at hand. If they spotted a moose in the water when they
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rounded a bend, they would drift (if they were going downstream),
or sneak paddle as close as they could and Busti would shoot 1it,.
They would drag it on shore and dress it out, and then prepare

to make camp right there. They carried rolls of birchbark for

a tipi with them in the canoe, so all they'had to do was cut some
tipi poles and in an hour they had their camp set up. After a
good feed on fresh moose meat, Busti would make a drying rack
while fiepe Wee an gathered dry wand. Then they'd skin out the

animal, scrape all the meat off the hide, and cut the meat in thin

strips, which they dried over a slow, smoky fire. It would get
"*hard as leather". They would stay vight there in that spot
as long as it took to dry all of the meat - every speck of it.

It would keep practically forever that way, and as one homesteader
put it " [t waa pretty dann good too, eapecially {f (t waa boiled
up with aume wild nice.” '

They ate everything they shot or trapped - beaver, fisher,
muskrat, deer, caribou, moose, skunk, porcupine - everything.
They raised corn and potatoes, had lcads of wild rice and maple
sugar. (They seasoned everything wilth maple sugar - they used no
salt.) The stories you read of Indians not having more than a
¢ays supply of food on hand at a time did not apply to Busti.
They associated with white people, but they knew how to live off
the land, and they did, in the most part. They coocked acorns,
dug roots, and even picked and stored thorns for use in pinning
garments, etc. And anything they had they would share with some-
one in need. They did buy tea, flour and a few food items from
the store.

A.D. Moors, a colorful old friend of everyone, came to
Bigfork in 1906. Althaigh a young fellow, he ot a job in
Bjorge & Lindem's store. He recalled in a 1974 taped interview
waiting on Chief Busti & Gee wee o0o.

It's toc bad it is impossible to convey on paper the way

A.D. emphasized his words:



“"Yea ain, I aold groceniea to Chief Buaticogan. [ waa
wonking fon Bjonge & Lindem. He and hia aquaw came into the
Bigfonk Mencantile Store, and [ waited on them. She took off
a blanket and thnew it down in the middle of the floon and
act down by the blanket. He walked, all oven the atone. He'd
pick thia up and that up - come and paid me for (t, and put (2
on the blanket. And go and lovk some mone. He could apeak a
Little Cngliak, not too much though. HAnd when he got through,
why, he had paid me, he'd walk night out the doon. The aquaw
would pick up the blanket and go out aften him. He didn't canrny
a tﬁéng. Nuthin',

He wan a funn‘r/ ald 'fellmu, he a[waéul wone moccasdlns, neven

aaw him with ahoea. When he walked, he walked apningy, like
Cthia. He probably weighed overn 200#, anyway. He was a big man.
And [ aseen with all the, - the moccaaina, the panta, the jacket,
and the feathers. [ seen him with the whole wonka one time. 04,
boy, he really waa aomething. ALl deenskin outfit, brand new.
And when he came, he had brand new canvea, too. 0, gah, no old
buated up things, he had good onea. And people atill think that
he had @ pile of money someplace, aomeplace along the nriven.

I think maybe he had some money, but you know, the govenn-
ment. .

I don't know (f the govenrnment ia all crooked, on what,
but thene (a some awful people in the govennment, do you know
that ? ‘

fle waa a funny old bind. He waa in Washington when he died.
Blew out- in a hotel - blew out the gaas li;ﬁt. Ae wasr a well
neapected man. Venrny few people had the nespect old Buati had.

Well, I atill think he had some money hid away aomewhene.
Unlean avme clown atole (t. '

Buati, He wasr a {funny old geegen. [ said to Bjonge one
time, 'he wants aome of them pickles in the 'bannl.’ [ aaid,
‘How am [ going to put up them picklea ?' You know, they had
them in a'barnnd! Bjonge went oven thene with those two big
handa of hia, and juat neached down like that and got a whole
fiatfud, and throwed them in the blanket ! Oh, that Bjonge waa



40

an awful cneatune, oh boy. You hknow he didn't have nuthin'
to put the picklea in, but that's juat asomething Bjonge would
do, you hnow” .

Busti was a friend to all the homesteaders. The "Bigfork
Settler ", T. M. Saunders and Company, Editor, in the "Local
Items"” column of the Thursday Oct. 8, 1908 issue, reported:

*Mr. Busti and his wife, our down river Indian neighbors, were
shaking hands with friends in town this morning."

A. D. Moors reported,.in that same taping, the story that
has long circulated about Busti killing his son, who was beating
his squaw in a drunken Tage. Frans Logdahl, in the 1935 WPA
history project, said : " [ waa talking a couple of yearna ago
lv u« cuaple of odd-timena in thia countny who knew Chief Buati-
cogan well. They told ua that Chief Buati once killed vne of hia
own sona. 1+ scema that thia aon had done asomething fon which
the Indian penalty waa death. Because he waa Chief Buati'a aon,
the tnibe would not execute him. So old Buaticogan, to uphold
the trnibal law and tradition, hilled his own son with hia own
hand.”

A. D. told it a littie differently :

"To ahow you what the govennment thought of him, he hilled
hia own aon night up between hene (Bigfonk) and Wint, Flat Rock
RapLdA. Shot Aim négﬁt hene in the middle with a 4Aat9un. The
son came in drunk and waa beating up hia agquaw. 0ld Buati hidled
him, blew him night in two, and they neven even asked him a
gueation. HAnd that’a what lhey thought of old Buatdi. He waa
BOSS, of the Indiana.” _

At Busti's home wigwam site, James Knight told of cedar
bark burial boxes above ground about 20' from the wigwam. One
body had long hair you could see, with Canadian coin ear rings.
Busti hung deer ears as an offering to ‘kitchi manitou'".

Robert Stitts of Brainerd was a big logger in the Big Deer,
Pickeral, Battle Lake country in the early 1900s. His daughter,
£11a Stitt Graham wrote a biographic sketch of her Dad for the
Minnesota Historical Society some years &ago. Stitts' headquarters

camp was on a creek joining Tank and Battle Lakes, and the cleéring
that remains is still locally known as "Stitts' Ranch".
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She reported that Busti would go to Deer Lake in the winter
and send word to Stitts he could use some tea and pork. Busti
would always give Stitts fish in return. She went on : "The next
day, the [6th of Januany, my fathen and [, the housreheepen and
her boy, packed a box of food, a ham, a alab of bacon, canned
bluebernniea, -- tea, sevenal loavea of brnead -~ a Lot of amoking
tobacco forn him, and I took Mra. Busti « fuld plug of tobacco,
whirh made hen eyes gleam, while we had tu expluin what canned
blueberniea wene. My fathen could apeak Chippewa a0 he and Buati
got on famouady. --

At thia time [ nememben diatinctly my fathen telling me
Buati waa 74 yeana old. (Editor's note: If §0, that would make it
January 16, 1904.)

The thing my father waa calling to oun attention was, that
even though they really wene nich, it meant nothing to thenm. Tﬁey
wenre 40 veny ﬁappg togetﬁea and wene ﬁappy in thein Ame[e teepee
with the blanket doon and aguaw wood fon heat and cooking."

She told of visiting them again in the winter of 1908, on a
day so bltteriy cold her father rTan along side the sleigh, and
"we wnapped oun faces in the cotton lunch cloth. We anntved, and
found 13 Indiana, tneluding Buati, in a teepee /3 feet in diameten.
Seven adulta and aix childnen. One mothern waa only /7 and ahe had
a pain of twina and an infant. The squaws aat anound the fine, '
had on cotton clothing, and each one had ondy a atnip of buckakin
to protect hen bneasts fnom the cold.

A yeanrn orn two a{tea thia viait we wene on the polnt between
Battle and Pickenal Lakes, and we found aix gravea in the wooda.
They werne manked with plecea of cotton kept in place with a amall
atick in each connen.”

They learned sometime later that all the children had died

of diptheria.
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Vic Knight, up river from Busti's on the Bigfork River,
was a favorite stopping place for Busti and Gee wee o0o. Vic
could speak some Chippewa, and his two boys, James and Godfrey,
became real pals of the old chief. When going past Knight's
whether it would be day or night, Busti and his squaw would
stop, and would just walk in the house. One time, Vic's Dad,
John T. Knight, who had traveled down the Bigfork some fifry

years before, had a bad case of dysentery, and the medicinesg

they had were of no help. Lee wee 00 Went out in the woods,
gathered some herbs. She boiled a tea out of them, gave it to
0ld Jehn, and - it worked!

Before tobacco was obtainable in Bigfork, they smoked
"kinnikinnik"”,., made from the bark of the Dogwood brush. Cee
wee oo smoked a small stone pipe, Busti a big engraved one.

Both had cranberry bush stems. They always carried a buckskin
pouch of kinnikinnik or tobacco with them. Bois Forte Indians,
reportedly, especially liked their smokes.

James Knight spoke fondly of Busti. "Busti’a philoaophy
waa to dive a nich Life, enjoy natune. He believed thene waa
plenty of evenything fon everyone. He didn't object to the
white man - but he aune did object to hia waateful ways. Hated
to asee all the timben cut -- big tnees cut down, two Loga taken
and the neat left to not. He wonnied what the country would
amount to (f they kept cutting the timben of{ and deatroying
the game --- the alashing and the bunning. Streama will get
amaldd, he aaid.”

James said his Dad, Vic, had one of the first phonographs,
one with a big "Morning glory" horn. ” That'’as one iﬁéng that
puzzled that man, and he waa too dignified to glve into it fon
a long while. The finat time he liatened to it he wouldn't
tunn around. Squaw finnally got punching him to look at it. We
showed him the wax cylindens, but he wanted to see inaide.”

"That guy had something in hia head, exceptional, [ tell
you”, James said. "The way he govenned Nett Lahe even though he
lived oven here. They came oven often to conault Aim. Real
often, and he went thene sometimea. Very intelligent. The

beat nelghbor a penaon could have.”
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UNCLE TOM'S TOOTHACHE

We have limited information in this booklet to
historical sources, and from those "old-timers" who
knew Busticogan personally. Agnes Rajala, daughter
and grand-daughter of some of the Bigfork Valley's very
earliest settlers has a story, while not first-hand, that is
to good to pass up.

It a0 happened that Uncle Tom (Tom Neveaux, Bigfork's
first white settler) had a toothacha. He'd had it for aome
time, but the closeat dentisat was in Grand Rapida, a0 he'd
net done anything about it. HNeventhelesa it bothened Aim,
as auch things will. So, when Buaticogan waa making one of
hia viaita, lUncle Tom chanced to mention it to him.

Whethen on not Buaticogan volunteened hia seavicea, ['LL
never know. But somehow, it was decided that the thing to do
waa pull the tooth, and the person to do it wasa Buaticogan -
and the time waa night now.

Uncle Tom waa agneeable to the idea, but he thought he'd
like to feel a little braven finat. He had plent of aneathe-
tic thet he had manufactuned himaelf, 10 he began tmbibing
liberally to get up hia counage. Buaticogan thought he'd
like to be brave ,tou, a0 he also had sevenad hedpinga of
Uncle Tom's apecial necipe, until they both felt that the time
had come. ['m asrduming that an audience had gatﬁened - my
fathen (a Lifelong teetotaler) was present, and probably
othena, who may have been unging them to get on with it.

So lUncle Tom got into a hitchen chain, and bnaced himaelf,
and Buati anmed himaelf with the pliena. Uncle Tom opened hia
mouth and with Aia pudgy. fingens indicated which was the offend-
ing tooth. Buaticogan (mone than a little bleeny-eyed by thia
time/, peened into the dank hole of mouth aunncunded by buahy
whiaskera, and nodded sagely, braced himaelf in hia tunn, and
neached in, gnrabbed the tooth, and began to pull.

médwag in the openation linele Tom appeaned to have a
change of heant. He enrupted fnrnom hia chain, and grabbed Buati’a

handa, with yelpa of agony. But Buatl forn some reason waan't
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ready to quit. So the onlookens wene treated to the
apectacle of a notund Uncle /om and big nrawboned Buaticogan
dancing anound the kitchen, Uncle Tom Aaw[&ng and Buatl
exhonting, hooked togethen by the pliens Buati had clamped
anound Uncle Tom'a tooth. (My fathen laughed till he cried
at thla Paént.}

It war a draw. Buaticogan had the tooth halfway out
when linele Tom got free - but there he waa with the tooth
hanging looae. He didn’'t dane close hia mouth fon fearn of
the pain, and he moaned like amoovae in laborn (Papa aaid/.
Buaticogan aignified Aia widlingnean to complete the job,
but Uncle Tom would Aave rone of hia ministnrationa. So they
had to haul him to Jease Junction and take him on the train
to Jeen Riven, mouth open and moaning all the way, and lead
him to e neal dentiat in Grand Rapida.

{'m happy to aay that Uncle Tom's shocking lack of
confidence in hia fniend's medical akilla didn't aeem to

damage thein {aéenda&ép.
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PROBLEMS

When Busti and his gang were finished making maple syrup
one spring, they had to wait a long while for a log drive to
go down river before they could canoe back with their sugar.
Deer Creek was filled with logs much of the summer. Loggers
were setting fires to kill some trees so¢ they could buy the
stumpage as "dead and down" for a fraction of its actual worth.
Often the fires got away, destroying huge tracts. Homesteads
were tLaken in hls own townshilp. He likegithe houmestiteaders and
Wwas a help to them in many wavs, but hadn't it been granted by
the Great White Father to his people "perpetually'" just a few
years before, or as Busti put it, "as long as the river shall
run.”™ ?The big money promised his people at the Lake Vermillion
council in 1889 - the council where he was listed as present
and assenting to the proposal when he wasn't even there - was
in much smaller payments than the Commissioners had promised.

For years the Chippewas, (not only Busti), had been dis-
satisfied with the operation of the government employees in the
execution of the Treaty of 1889. The book," Aborigines in
Minnesota™, states; "/t waa veny evident that gnoaa fraud waas

# The Battle of Sugar Point on Leech

penpetrated againat them.
Lake, called the last battle between the Indians and Whites in
America was partially caused by the unrest of the Chippewa there.
Folwell, in his "Histeory of Minnesota,” Volume IV, states that
"The openations of the Nelson Act of 889 had been disappointing
-—-and, a{ten eégﬁt géaﬂ&, iﬁey wene Lh an u;l# mood genqaallg”.
Major Wilkinson and several trocpers from Ft. Snelling were killed.
The Commissioner of Indian Affairs came to the area after the
battle and met with the Chippewas. They said they regretted the
death of those brave men, but that they had risen against injury
and oppression just as white men would have done. Mrs. 0llie
Mills, in a 1935 WPA Historical interview, said:

"I nememben the (898 Indian upniaing. My Ausband was working
at W&nniéégaaﬁiaﬁ Dam. The childrnen and [ yene alone.--- Tﬁeg had
a Gatling gun at the dam. The young soldiena at Deen Riven
awelled up 10 big my husband said 'God's ovencvat would not make

them a veat.' Someone in Jeern River got old Capt. Fohn Smith to
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give a Chippewa wanhoop. The young aoldierna nan ovea women and
evenyune tnying Lo fénd arelten.”

The Rev. J. A. Gilfillan, a respected missionary toc the
Indians, testified at length before the Committee on Indian
Affairs, House of Representatives, on Feb. 2, 1899. He stated
that he had lived with the Ojibways for 25 years, had traveled
extensively among them, knew them, spcke theilr language.

"let me aay that [ have always considened those Chippewas the
moat haamleas people I have even hnown. Thene haa been no inatance
of any white penson having been nobbed, on atolen from, on moleated
in any way (n the laat 25 geana. { have always conaidened my

peaaon and pn0penty much Aa{ea among them than among whitea any-

r

whene.” "lo go bach to the onilgin of these troubles---we may ne-
calld that in /889 a Commisaion of Thrnee made a Treaty with them

to cede moat of thein pine landa. By the teama of that treaty,
noughly atated, the pine on the landa ceded, eften being esatimated,
waa to be avdd fon thein 6&nef£t.—--7ﬁe Indianas wene veay advense
to making a treaty. They feaned that in some way they would in
the end ba deceived again and cheated, and it neguined great
purauasion to induce them to aign. In onden to make all as secure
aa they could, they brought in a Bible and had the Lommisaionena
nepeatedly awean, both by kiaaing the book and with uplifted hand,
that the treaty would be honeatly and fainly cannied out. Aa one
o{ the Commianionens waa a Roman Catholic Béaﬁap tﬁey tﬁougﬁt hia
vath would be kept.”

He went on to point out that the pine ceded was the last
remaining great body of pine in the Northwest; that Commissioner
Henry Rice told them it was worth from 25 to 50 million dollars
exclusive of the pine at White Earth. Gilfillan charged the
commission With collecting exorbitant wages and fees, still
in existance ten years later. He said "an additional clerk at
$1000 a year in the Indian Agency could have duue everyllilug they
had done." Gilfillan agreed with the Indians who complained the
Commissioners were robbing them with their expenses. He said some
of the employees of the Commission were most demoralizing and

“thein influence the veny wonrnat”. He then went on to describe
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the pine estimators. After the first corps had drawn wages

and expenses for over two years, it was found the estimations

were done fraudulently. A second corps of 27 were hired to do
over what the first corps had done, all paid out of Indian funds
of course. The second corps continued until 1897, when the

same cry of fraud was raised about them. These two corps of
appraisers were paid, out of Indian funds, 60 times the real value
of the wark, arcording ta a responsible gonvernment rTepresentative,
The work had not been done honestly, but in the interest of the
purchasers. A Special Inspector was sent out, and found that
most of the tracts he checked were estimated at about one-half
their actual stumpage value.

Gilfillan went on to report the drunken conduct of the
estimators, and then went on to describe a greater fraud -
setting of fires so the pine could be bought as "dead and down"
for 75¢ a thousand. Gilfillan charged the end tesult was the
Indians were getting about 10% of the value of their pine timber.
He concluded his testimoney with a plea for change:
by all the methoda heneinabove apoken of, [ think, and have
long tﬁou;ﬁt, that the CﬁépperA are going to be nobbed o{ eveny-
thing they poussesa if not atopped.”

The House did enact legislation abolishing the Commission

of 1889, and made some improvements in the timber sales area.

Busti was grieved by what he saw happening to his beloved North

Country. The waste of the logegers. The fires, and their destruc-
tion, the crowded streams. And the little rTeturn }o the Indians
who surrendered their lands. In the winter of 1909 and 1910 he

concludeqd that further pleading with local Indian agts. was futile.
He must go back to Washington, and talk face to face with the
Commissioner of Indian Affairs, representing the Great White

Father.
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BUSTI DIES

Efforts to get some other Chiefs to accompany him
fell through, so Busti with an interpreter set out again
for the nation's capitol. He was getting old, his hair had
turned white like the weasels, he had seen many wWinters.

He must speak up again for his people, before he went to the
"Happy Hunting Ground”.

So, once again Busti boarded a train for the nation's
capitol. .

On the evening of March 9, 1910, Busti blew out the gas
light in his hotel rocom, and was found asphyxiated there in the
morning.

"Aboriginies Of Minnesota'", by Hill, Lewis, Brower and
Winchell, was published by the Minnesota Historical Society in
1911. It is highly regarded as an authentic book on Minnesota
Indians.

It tells of Busti's death, and reports that Bay-baum-ah-che-
waish-kung, 'Who Travels on the Mountain'", the Head Chief of the
Bois Forte, was a good and influential man. He was commonly called
'Bus-~ko-kog-an.'

By special grant from the U. S. Government, his body was
transported to Nett Lake for burial. He was a pagan, but a
Methodist Clergyman. Rev. Piquette, officiated at the burial.
His widow spoke to him through the glass of the coffin:

"I told you not to touch that thing (whiskey) which haas
hidled 20 many of oun people. Had you paid attention to my

wanning you would not be whene now you are.”
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BUSTICOGAN

"A GOOD AND INFLUENTIAL MAN"
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EPILOGUE

Did Chief Busti really leave a treasure behind ?

HE MOST CERTAINLY DID !

Did he really have his hands on a substantial amount of

money ? Was he, as Bob Stitt described him to his daughter,

really rich 7

He had a lot of opportunitice to accumulate money.

1. He collected annuities, albeit they were small.

2. He was an excellent trapper, and sold many furs.

3. He spent little cash, living basically off the land.

4, At the Treaty of 1866 in Washington, the Chiefs were
awarded $10,000 for expenses to and in Washington, and
$30,000 for "gifts for their people.” There were only
5 Bois Forte Chiefs and 4 Headmen in Washington. IF

that money was split equally among all nine, they would

have had $3333 each. (Busti was the second ranking chief,

and they probably got a larger share.) If Busti had
hung on to only a thousand dollars of that money, in
pre-1866 coin - some of which could have been gold coin
think what it would be worth today.

5. The Bois Fortes sold some of their pine stumpage to
timber companies before the Nelson Act of 1889 made the
government their agent. Busti could certainly have had
some of that money.

6. Early settlers report that when they had any monetary
dealings with Busti, he would leave them at the wigwan
and be gone quite awhile before he came back with money.

7. After Busti's death, his widow and a party from Nett
lake came back and spent several days looking, but

apparently found nothing.

Busti was gone, but did he leave a treasure behind ?
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HE MOST CERTAIRLY DID.

I haven't been able to find his cache of coins,
but maybe someday you, or some lucky pefson will hear
their metal detector 'go crazy', and uncover a hoard
of o0ld, but little worn coins that would be worth a

small fartune.
And maybe no one ever will.

But he did leave a treasure, that is for sure,
a legacy of helpfulness, of friendliness, of honesty,
of integrity; of sharing whatever he had with those who
had need; of caring for the land and lakes and streams,
the birds and animals, plants and trees; of great

appreciation for the area he called "home".

May those of us who follow Treasure the legacy he
left us, and may we remember to share a little of his

spirit with "those we meet along the trail’.



